
From: 
Sent: 	 on %11 11.ine 2 , 2004 10:45 AM 
To: 	 Miaillf~ 
Subject: 	 FW: DOD Directive RE: Detainee Death Investigations 
Signed By: 	 1111111110ms.naw rna 
Security Label: 	 Signed 

I feel we need to engage HQMC to press down on the IMEF/DIV to cease 
this interference, our folks over there are under enough pressure 
without fighting these internal USMC battles just to do what we're 
requiring them to do. 

Tim 

	Original Message 	 
From: 11111111111111.1111.11[mailto:MINWIMEEDM.usmc.mil] 
Sent: Monday, June 21,2004 10:29 AM 
To: IINIMOMMISMI 
Subject: RE: DOD Directive RE: Detainee Death Investigations 

I have spoke with the Warrant Officer At Graves in T.Q. He has 
agreed 
to assist in exhuming the body for examination. I am just being told by 
the 
Marine SJA at lstMarDiv that its not are case. Isn't this fun. WS. 
	Original Message 	 
From: VOMOMMOOMOOMMOMPP[mailtoMOMMIIMMIUNCIS.NAVY.MIL ] 
Sent: Monda , June 21, 2004 6:13 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: DOD Directive RE: Detainee Death Investigations 

Thanks 111111111111/ 

As it states in the directive, the body will be maintained in a clean 
body bag, not buried. Try to find that body, we'll exhume if possible, 
safety is of course paramount. 

WWI 

	Original Message 	 
From: -WIMMIIIIIIIMIMMIMMIK  mailtoilIMOMMOMMeIMEEDM.usmc.mil ] 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 10:02 AM 
To: IMOMMOMMOhcis.navy.mil'; '111111111111Mncis.navy.mili 
Subject: FW: DOD Directive RE: Detainee Death Investigations 

	Original Message 	 
From: 111111.111OPMW [mailto:111101110111111Mus.army.mil) 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 5:25 PM 
To: IIIMMIMMOimefdm.usmc.mil  
Subject: DOD Directive RE: Detainee Death Investigations DODDON 000263 
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As requested. 

Yours, 

AOPS/FSO 
22nd MP Battalion ( CI D) 
APO AE 09342 
DNVT 550-4350 

DODDON 000264 

2 

(;06) 
ACLU-RDI 556 p.2



From: 	 11111011111111P 
Sent: 	 ira ,Aiiri4 1013 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: DOD Directive RE: Detainee Death Investigations 
Signed By: rilirncis.navy.mil 
Security Label: 

HA Interim 
Policy.pdf 

FYI 

	Original Message 	 
From: 1111/1111111111111.1.1.111.1110(mailto:1111111MINIMPIMEFDM.usmc.mil] 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 10:02 AM 
To: "IIMMOMMIncis.navy.mil'; 1111111.11110ncis.navy.mily 
Subject: FW: DOD Directive RE: Detainee Death Investigations 

	Original Message 	 
From: VOMOMMOOMMIP[ mailtoOMMEMMIIMMIneus.army.mil ] 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 5:25 PM 
To: 11111111111111111Wimefcirn.usmc.mil  
Subject: DOD Directive RE: Detainee Death Investigations 

1=11E1111M 

As requested. 

Yours, 

immommipippis 
• /4P 

AOPS/FSO 
22nd MP Battalion (CID) 
APO AE 09342 
DNVT 550-4350 

DODDON 000265 

1 
ACLU-RDI 556 p.3


